## **Arusa Kanwal**

## Lecturer

Military College of Signals

Email: arusa.kanwal@mcs.nust.edu.pk

Contact:

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/arusa-kanwal-4226b265/



2016 - 2019

2015 - 2018

## **About**

Dr. Arusa Kanwal is working as Lecturer in the Military College of Signals. Dr. Arusa Kanwal has published 1 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 6, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

MS in Information Security

**ICT Network Engineer** 

PTCL, PTCL

NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	
BS in Computer Software  NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2011 - 2015
Experience	
Lecturer Military College of Signals	2023- Present
Lecturer  Capital University of Science and Technology, Islamabad, Capital University of Science and Technology, Islamabad	2021 - 2023
Research Fellow Universita Degli studi di Torino, Italy, Universita Degli studi di Torino, Italy	2020 - 2021
Graduate Research Assistant  National University of Science and Technology, Islamabad , National University of Science and Technology, Islamabad	2018 - 2019